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Dear President Whitaker,

| am writing further to the Minister’s letter dated March 28, 2019, which advised you that
it was the Minister’s intent to grant consent to Humber College Institute of Technology
and Advanced Learning to advertise and offer an Honours Bachelor of Paralegal
Studies.

The intent to grant consent was subject to the college accepting the Standard Terms
and Conditions for a College of Applied Arts and Technology and the following
additional conditions:

1. The Applicant Agreement Form set out as Attachment A of the Standard Terms
and Conditions is signed by an authorized representative of the college and
returned to the ministry within 30 days.

2. The consent shall be for:

e A period of seven years, commencing from the date of the letter of consent.
If an application for renewal of this consent has been submitted in
accordance with the terms and conditions of this consent, but no decision on
the application for renewal has been made at the time the current consent is
scheduled to expire, the consent shall continue to be in force until the
Minister issues a decision on the application for renewal.

e Such further period following the expiration of the above-noted seven-year
consent period as is reasonably required to allow students who were
enrolled in the program during the above seven-year period to complete the
program, (a teach-out period), should the college decide to discontinue the
program. The Minister may impose such further terms and conditions during



this teach-out period that the Minister considers appropriate for the
protection of students.

3. As conditions of consent, Humber is required to:

e Submit to the ministry a report, no later than two months after consent
renewal on its progress in developing a bridging course/courses to cover the
gap between the non-core courses offered in the diploma versus the non-
core courses offered in years one and two of the degree.

e Submit to the ministry a report upon program renewal, tracking the
performance of students admitted from either high school or the Paralegal ...,
diploma program with less than 70% GPA and comprare it with the rest of
the cohort.

4. The consent is specific to Humber's Lakeshore campus (3199 Lakeshore
Boulevard West, Toronto, ON M8V 1K8).

5. The college shall maintain the program'’s conformity with all the criteria set out in
the handbook of the Postsecondary Education Quality Assessment Board titled
Handbook for Ontario Colleges.

Additionally, please note that granting this consent does not, in any way, indicate that
growth in enrolment resulting from this consent will result in additional capital funding
being granted for new instructional space.

| would like to confirm that the ministry has received and is satisfied with the signed
Applicant Agreement Form.

Under the authority delegated to me in my capacity as Assistant Deputy Minister,
Postsecondary Education Division, | am granting consent for Humber College Institute
of Technology and Advanced Learning to offer the above-noted program in Ontario.
This consent is for a period of seven years commencing from the date of this letter.

In closing, | wish you success with this program.

Sincerely,

Nancy Mudrinic
Assistant Deputy Minister
/

c. George Zegarac, Deputy Minister, Ministry of Training, Colleges and Universities
Rana Shamoon, Director of Policy, Ministry of Training, Colleges and Universities
Maureen Morton, Chair, Postsecondary Education Quality Assessment Board
Anthony Longo, Chair, Board of Governors, Humber College

—



